
232

The first offices of the Village of Patchogue were
in the Wedgewood building on West Main Street.
In the 1930’s the former Henry Baker home, on
the south side of Baker Street, was converted into
the headquarters for the village government. This
building was located next to the TERA building,
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which in 1935 became the new Village Hall. The
former Baker home became the YMCA building,
which in later years was torn down and the site
became the parking lot for the Patchogue Village
Hall.




